CITY OF

FORT LAUDERDALE

Transportation and Mobility

Department
DATE: October 29, 2014
TO: Elizabeth Van Zandt
FROM: Toy Beeninga, Senior Management Fellow
SUBJECT: QuietZones

Overview
As of October 29, 2014, the Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization, All Aboard Florida, and the City of Fort

Lauderdale agreed to make the following quiet zone and pedestrian safety improvements.

Local Street Ownership Quiet Zone
MNE 62MD 5T County
ME 56TH ST County
ME 17TH CT* City PED
ME 13TH ST City
SUMRISE BLVD State
N.E. 3RD County 4-06
AMNDREWS BLVD County 4-0G
MNW 6TH ST City 4-003
MNW 4TH 5T City 4-QG
NW 2ND 5T City Close
BEROWARD BLVD State
SW2MND 5T City 4-00G
River Walk City
SW STH 5T+ City PED
SWETH 5T City PED
SWTTH ST City PED
SW9TH 5T+ City Medians, PED
SWI12TH 5T State Medians
SW 15TH ST City Medians
SWI7TH ST City
SW22ND 5T City
SW 24TH 5T State 4-0G

* FEC is responsible for crossing maintenance per
Crossing Agreement

4-QG: Four-Quadrant Gate
Medians: Non-traversable medians
PED: Sidewalks on both sides of crossing with pedestrian gates.
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